AMANDA SUSTAITA, MSN, RN, FNP-C

Professional Summary

With over 6 years experience as a Family Nurse Practitioner, it has allowed for personal growth in the clinical setting. Working in collaboration with a team of medical professionals, I have cared for patients of all ages presenting with both acute and chronic illnesses. While I continue to strive towards personal growth, I feel that teaching others is a great way to give back to the nursing field and a commitment that I am very passionate about. Over the past 4 years, I have made myself available to students and have dedicated over 500 clinical hours to FNP students in the emergency department. Throughout the journey of being a preceptor, I have learned that teaching in the academic setting is a goal that I am eager to pursue so that I can continue to assist growth in others in order to maintain the integrity of our respected field of nursing.

PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT

| • | Midwestern State University Graduate Nursing Adjunct Faculty | January 2018 - Present | |
|---|--|-------------------------|--|
| | o NURS 5374 Advanced Practicum II Clinical | Summer Semester 2018 | |
| | o NURS 5184 Advanced Practicum I Clinical | Spring Semester 2018 | |
| • | Questcare Partners – Nurse Practitioner - Emergency Department | April 2012 – Present | |
| | Medical City Lewisville – Emergency Department (FT) | April 2014 - Present | |
| | Medical City Arlington - Emergency Department (FT) | April 2012 - March 2014 | |
| | o Medical City Lewisville – Emergency Department (PRN) | Dec 2012 - March 2014 | |
| • | Medical City Lewisville – RN - ED Charge Nurse | Oct 2009 – March 2012 | |
| • | Nacogdoches Medical Center - RN - ED Travel Assignment Jan 2009 - Aug 2009 | | |
| • | Tulare Regional Medical Center - RN - ED Travel Assignment The Methodist Hospital - RN - ED Clinical Mentor May 2006 - Sep | | |
| • | | | |

NURSE PRACTITIONER PRECEPTOR EXPERIENCE

| • | University of South Alabama | 150 Clinical Hours | 2016-17 Academic Year |
|---|-----------------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|
| • | Midwestern State University | 211 Clinical Hours | 2015-16 Academic Year |
| • | Midwestern State University | 125 Clinical Hours | 2015-16 Academic Year |
| • | Texas Woman's University | 44 Clinical Hours | 2014-15 Academic Year |

EDUCATION

| • | Texas Woman's University - Denton, Texas | 2009 - 2011 |
|---|---|-------------|
| | Master of Science in Nursing – Family Nurse Practitioner | |
| • | University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston – Houston, Texas | 2004 - 2006 |
| | Bachelor of Science - Nursing | |
| • | Texas A&M University Kingsville - Kingsville, Texas | 1998 - 2003 |
| | Bachelor of Science Major: Biology Minor: Psychology | |

PUBLICATIONS/RESEARCH

Peer Reviewed Journal Articles

Sustaita, A., Zeigler V.L. & Brogan M.M. (2013) Hiring a nurse practitioner; what's in it for the physician? *The Nurse Practitioner* 38(11), 41-45.

Poster Presentation at the Eighteenth National Nursing Research Conference

Bone, G., McMinn, M., Rodriquez, P., Sustaita, A. & Uzeoqwu, C. "Nicotine Lozenge versus Nicotine Patch as Interventions During Smoking Cessation - A Comparative Analysis." October 1, 2010

LICENSURE/CERTIFICATIONS/MEMBERSHIPS

Advanced Practice Registered Nurse
Prescriptive Authority
Registered Nurse – State of Texas
Basic Life Support Provider
ACLS Provider
American Academy of Nurse Practitioners
Texas Nurse Practitioners

Expires 1/2020 Expires 1/2020 Expires 1/2020 Expires 1/2020 Expires 1/2020 Since 2011 Since 2011

REFERENCES

Available upon request